Miami, Fla., February 26, L1318,

Hr. Fredk 8. Norse, I j f
Mismi, Floride. A /

Deaur 3ir:=

As you huve probably lecrmed from Mr. P. J. Powers, MNrs.
8. W. Wyatt of Chioago, Mr. F. (. Bendie of Miimi, and myaelf made
a trip to Cape Sable with Mr. Powers, leaving here February 1T7th and
returning Pebruusry 20th, and I understend that Mr. Powers has made a
full report to Mr. Imgruhum of our trip.

Mr. Powers wanted us to mauke a proposition %o you %o be sub-
mitted to Mr. Ingrahum by tem e'elock toduy but we are umable %o muke
a definite proposition st this time for the reason that Mrs. Wyatt is
going to returnm to Chisage the l.st of this week and she does not want
te make any propoeition or agreement until she returms home and Sees
how her business matters stund.

I wonld 1ike to have you take up with Mr. Ingraham and see it
ke would mot hold open until moon Mareh 10th a propesitlon Ior us to buy
all of the umseld lund in Seotions 19 to 56 inclusive of Township 60
South, Bange 54 East and poseibly I would want to inelude Seotions 13,
14 snd 15 snd what land there 45 in Seetions 17 and 18, same township
and renge. If you oould hold the propositviom open for us until Murch
10th and if we aspoepted same we would want to pay you §10,000.00 down
to bind the bergain and the balumes of the payments to be on the aume
besis as was made to Mr. Whalem. Also, in case we made & comtruot to
buy the above deseribed lumd them we would wunt a 60 day dption giving
ue the right to purochsee all of the umsold land in Townahip 60 Eange &3
lying South of White Vater Bay und North of Smith Traet, this be ing
sbout 17 seotions, at the same price and terms above mentionsd.

I undsrstand that Mr. Powers haa writtem Mr. Ingraham about
looking up Mrs. Wyatt through the Comtinental and Cemmereisl Hutional
Bunk of Chiecasgo. She seems to be well plessed with the lund cand the
proposition that we are working out is thet she will take an intarest
in the purchese of this lend with me.

#e wish you would please take the mutter up with Mr. Ingrahem
and ses if he will hold the nroposition open for us until Mereh 10, 1918.

Yours truly,

(8igned) W. E. Wright.




